



# EMERSON KOVACS

## GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Experienced B.F.A. Graphic Designer with a demonstrated knowledge in Industrial Design/Prototyping. Versed in a wide range of material knowledge/exploration. Certified & Trained in all workshop & Fab Lab equipment. Confident with DSLR photography/video shooting, editing & content creation. Very strong experience in most all Adobe Creative Suite programs (.PS .AI .INDD .AE .BR .LI) Intermediate skill in content creation for web/mobile via HTML, CSS, Javascript.

### CONTACT

608.443.7271  
Ekovacs95@gmail.com  
1215 S Broadway apt 201  
Menomonie, Wi

### PORTFOLIO

EmersonKovacs.com  
Linkedin/emerson-kovacs  
Behance/emersonkovacs  
Coroflot/EKovacsDesign  
Instagram/emerson\_scott\_visuals

### DESIGN SKILLS

Logo Design  
Photography  
Prototyping  
Basic HTML / CSS / Javascript  
Social Media Networking  
Package Design

### SOFTWARE SKILLS

Illustrator  
InDesign  
Photoshop  
Lightroom  
Premiere Pro  
Dreamweaver  
Office 365  
Axure RP  
Esko

### EDUCATION

#### University of Wisconsin - Stout Wisconsin's Polytechnic University Bachelor of Fine Arts Graphic Design & Interactive Media

Applied Peace Studies Minor / Graphic Media & Print Production Minor

Creative expression applied through knowledge, research and ideation. Intensive studio classes have prepared me for industry needs. Confident with layout, preflight, publication, packaging, logos, branding and exhibition design.

#### Madison Area Tech College

Fall 16' Dean's List-Honors

#### Middleton High School Graduate

2014 Senior Honor Roll  
2014 Most Valuable Attacker Award, Middleton Varsity Soccer  
2014 Wisconsin State Cup Soccer Champions, National Premiere League U18

### EXPERIENCE

#### University Recreation Marketing Dept. Graphic Designer

May 2018 – Present

Create original graphic content (print/digital) to promote events on campus.

#### Graphic Communications Lab Assistant

January 2018 – Present

Maintain a safe and efficient printing lab within the Graphic Communications Dept.

#### Involvement Center, SPEAK UP Project Lead

Aug. 2019 – Present

Social Justice Programming for Engagement, Action, Knowledge, & Understanding People.

#### UW Stout Fab Lab Technician/Counselor

Summer 2017

Fab Lab equipment prototyping & training. Mentored middle-school students participating in STEM Art & Design Camp.

#### UW Stout HKMC Housing, Resident Advisor (R.A.)

August 2015 – March 2016

Develop, mentor and maintain a substance-free program within the Stout housing community. Provide positive academic, emotional & social living environment for 30+ freshman male students.